
,- _ _ - _ - - - - _ _ . -
.

.

. . -0

Docket Nos. 50-327/328 MAY 2 61988

Mr. S. A. White
Manager of Nuclear Power
Tennessee Valley Authority
6N 38A Lookout Place
1101 Market Street
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

Dear Mr. White:

SUBJECT: SYSTEMATIC ASSESSMENT OF LICENSEE PERFORMANCE

Re: Sequoyah Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the NRC has resumed the
Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP) program for the Sequoyah
facility. The evaluation period will be approximately twelve months. However,
the exact time of the evaluation may be affected by the status of the Sequoyah
units at the end of that period. For planning purposes, we consider that the
evaluation period began on February 4, 1988

Although there is substantial post-restart work yet to be done for Sequoyah
Unit 2 and Sequoyah Unit 1 is not expected to restart for several months,
we believe that this is the time to resume the SALP process. In this way, we
expect to begin restoring normal regulatory programs at Sequoyah.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter or the SALP process, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Sin er ly,

8806130203 880526 5PDR ADOCK 05000327
$ PDR Stewart D. Ebneter, Director

Office of Special Projects
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Mr. S. A. White
Tennessee Valley Authority Sequoyah Nuclear Plant

!
CC'
General Counsel Regional Administrator, Region II J.
Tennessee Valley Authority U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
400 West Sumit Hill Drive 101 Marietta Street, N.W. |

E11 B33 Atlanta, Georgia 30323 i

|Knoxville, Tennessee 37902 lResident inspector /Sequoyah NP
I

Mr. R. L. Gridley c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Tennessee Valley Authority 2600 Igou Ferry Road |

SN 157B Lookout Place Soddy Daisy, Tennessee 37379 |

Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801 |

Mr. H. L. Abercrombie c/o U.S. GA0
Tennessee Valley Authority 1111 North Shore Drive
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant Suite 225, Box 194
P.O. Box 2000 Knoxville, Tennessee 37919
Soddy Daisy, Tennessee 37379

Tennessee Department of Health
Mr. M. R. Harding and Environment
Tennessee Valley Authority ATTN: Director, Bureau of Environment
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant T.E.R.R.A. Building, 1st Floor
P.O. Box 2000 150 9th Avenue North
Soddy Daisy, Tennessee 37379 Nashville, Tennessee 37219-5404

|

Mr. D. L. Williams Mr. Michael H. Mobley, Director
Tennessee Valley Authority Division of Radiological Health
400 West Sumit Hill Drive T.E.R.R.A. Building, 6th Floor
W10 B85 150 9th Avenue North
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902 Nashville, Tennessee 37219-5404

County Judge Dr. Henry Myers, Science Advisor
Hamilton County Courthouse Comittee on Interior
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402 and Insular Affairs

U.S. House of Representatives ,

Washington, D.C. 20515 !
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Docket Nos. 50-327/328 MAY 2 61988

Mr. S. A. White
Manager of Nuclear Power I

Tennessee Valley Authority
6N 38A Lookout Place
1101 Market Street
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

Dear Mr. White:

SUBJECT: SYSTEMATIC ASSESSMENT OF LICENSEE PERFORMANCE

Re: Sequoyah Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the NRC has resumed the
Systematic Assessment of Licensee Performance (SALP) program for tne Sequoyah
facility. The evaluation period will be approximately twelve months. However,
the exact time of the evaluation may be affected by the status of the Sequoyah
units at the end of that period. For planning purposes, we consider that the
evaluation period began on Fehruary 4, 1988.

Although there is substantial post-restart work yet to be done for Sequoyah
Unit 2 and Sequoyah Unit 1 is not expected to restart for several months,
we believe that this is the time to resume the SALP process. In this way, we
expect to begin restoring normal regulatory programs at Sequoyah.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter or the SALP process, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Sin er ly,

6 |

Stewart D. Ebneter, Director l
'

Office of Special Projects
.
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